Benjamin Miedema

From: Alice Buchanan <buchaa2@auburn.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Benjamin Miedema

Subject: FW: SHAPE America National Convention Proposal Notification

From: Alice Buchanan

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Benjamin Miedema <bjm0023@auburn.edu>

Subject: FW: SHAPE America National Convention Proposal Notification

From: noreply@precismail.com [mailto:noreply@precismail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Alice Buchanan <buchaa2@auburn.edu>

Subject: SHAPE America National Convention Proposal Notification

Thank you for submitting a proposal for consideration to be presented during the SHAPE America National
Convention in Nashville, TN. After an extensive review by members of the SHAPE America Annual
Convention Program Committee and the Research Committee, we are pleased to inform you that the following
proposal has been accepted for presentation at the 2018 SHAPE America National Convention & Expo. As the
proposal planner, please communicate this letter of acceptance to all other participants on your program.

ID No.: 0965-000479
Length: Research Abstract
Title: Children's and Teachers' Perceptions of an Inclusive Autonomy-Supportive Climate

Due to limited time slots, the final session length may differ from what was requested on the original
submission. However, our goal is to program your session as requested. The final session details including
dates, times, and the location of all sessions will be sent to you in the coming weeks as well as posted to the
SHAPE America website (https://convention.shapeamerica.org/). As noted in the proposal submission

instructions, speakers must be available to present anytime between Tuesday, March 20 and Saturday, March
24,

We are honored to have you be a part of our 2018 National Convention!

Sincerely,
SHAPE America Professional Development Department

Please do not reply to this message. It was generated from an account that is not monitored, so replies to this
email will not be read. You are welcome to get in touch with us at meetings@shapeamerica.org.




